





Union County Workforce Development Board
Unified One-Stop Career Center Customer Complaint Policy

Discrimination Complaints:

Complaints alleging discrimination because of race, color, religion, sex, national origin,
age, disability, political affiliation, belief, or citizenship status as a lawfully admitted
immigrant authorized to work in the United States. Must be filed within 180 days of the
alleged act. The recipient has 90 days to provide a Notice of Final Action.

WIOA Services Complaints:

Complaints alleging violation of WIOA and/or provisions of a related agreement. There is
no time limit for filing. A hearing and written decision must be completed within 60 days
of filing.

Job Service/Labor Exchange Complaints:

Complaints about One-Stop Job Service actions or omissions. Must be filed within one
year of the alleged occurrence. Local resolution must be attempted within 15 working
days (5 days for MSFW complaints).

Employer/Labor Standards Complaints:

Complaints from customers placed into work-based learning opportunities (including On-
the-Job Training) alleging labor standards violations under 29 U.S.C. § 2931(b). A hearing
and written decision must be completed within 60 days of filing.

Trade Assistance Act Complaints:
Complaints regarding petitions and determinations of eligibility to apply for worker
adjustment assistance and appeal for redetermination of TRA benefits.

In addition to the complaints above that are processed and logged locally, the following
complaints may be processed and logged at the local level and elevated immediately to
state Complaint Specialists and the State Monitor Advocate, if related to MSFW:

« Migrant and Seasonal Farmworkers (MSFWs): Complaints alleging violations of
laws enforced by USDOL Wage and Hour or OSHA

« Employer/Labor Standards in Another State: Complaints about labor standards
affecting customers in another state through work-based learning or MSFW
programs

« Multiple One-Stop Career Centers: Complaints related to more than one AJC
- Statewide Violations: Complaints alleging statewide violations

« Violations of Ul, VR, or TANF Law/Regulations: Complaints related to these state-
driven services and staff

5. Publicizing Complaint Procedures

All direct recipients of WIOA/Wagner-Peyser funds, including the UCWDB, AJC, WIOA
service providers, and fiscal agents, are required to prominently display and provide
information related to complaint procedures. The following actions must be integrated into
operations and procedures to ensure all customers are made aware of the customer
complaint procedure:
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1. Complaint Poster: Prominently place in a public area of the AJC and any other
provider locations a "One-Stop Career Center Complaint Poster” that contains the
name and contact information for the local Complaint Specialist. In addition to
English and Spanish, if the AJC serves significant populations of other language
speakers, the poster should be displayed in these languages as well. The poster
must include information for the State Monitor Advocate: Allyson Carvajal, Email:
allyson.carvajal@dol.nj.gov, Phone: 609-984-0632.

2. "Equal Opportunity is the Law" Poster: Prominently display in a public area of
the AJC and any other provider locations in both English and Spanish. Must
contain the name and contact information for the local AJC EOO and State EOO.
Copies can be ordered through the local Employment Services Manager.

3. Orientation Materials: Include information about filing a complaint in orientation
presentations and materials, whether staff-directed, self-directed, online, or in
person. All customers must be informed of the complaint process through a
standard script to ensure complete and accurate complaint procedures are shared
consistently. (See Attachment C for sample script.)

4, Handouts and Acknowledgement: Have each new AJC customer acknowledge
receipt during the registration process of the handouts summarizing the types of
complaints/how to file a complaint and advising them of the "Equal Opportunity is
the Law" language. This may happen in a group or individual setting. Customers
should sign an acknowledgment form. Each AJC must insert the name and contact
information of the Complaint Specialist. (See Attachment D for handout and
acknowledgment form templates.)

5. AOSOS Recording: An "EEO Activity" must be recorded in AOSOS for each
customer recording that the customer has been notified of the complaint
procedures through these various steps.

6. Initiating the Complaint Process

A complainant may file a complaint or grievance at the local, state, or federal level. A
complainant must be provided with an opportunity for informal resolution prior to the
submittal of a written complaint and a hearing to be completed within 60 days of filing the
complaint,

Complainants may elect to initially file a complaint at the state level by submitting the
complaint to the State Complaint Specialist, who may choose to process the complaint at
the state level or remand the complaint back to the local level for adjudication. Complaints
initially filed at the state level may not later be filed at the local level.

When a customer indicates a desire to file a complaint, the Complaint Specialist should
first attempt to resolve the issue to the customer’s satisfaction before a written complaint
is filed. The Complaint Specialist should listen and offer to help remediate the cause of
the complaint. This informal resolution should first be offered to the customer as an
alternative to the formal filing of a written complaint using the ETA 8429 form.
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Although informal complaints and their resolution should be documented locally, they do
not have to be included on the complaint log. Only written and signed complaints go on
the log. (Note the exception for apparent violations involving an MSFW.)

Checklist for Initiating Complaints:

1. Complaint Specialist should first attempt an informal resolution of the customer
complaint.

2. If informally resolved, the Complaint Specialist must document the resolution and
maintain a file on the complaint, but should not include the complaint as part of the
formal complaint reporting and resolution process (Excel Complaint Log).
However, apparent violations involving MSFWs do need to be logged in the
Complaint Log.

3. Customers who choose to file a formal complaint need to complete and sign Form
ETA 8429.

4. Part Il of Form 8429 should be completed by the AJC Complaint Specialist.

5. An original copy will be kept on file by the local office, one copy will be given to the
complainant, and one copy will be sent to the State Complaint Officer.

6. All written and signed complaints must be logged, recorded, and reported in
accordance with the procedures contained in this document (Complaint Log,
Timelines, and Appeal Process).

7. The Complaint Specialist must involve the local EOO in all complaints alleging
discrimination.

7. Filing a Formal Complaint

All formal complaints must be submitted using Form ETA 8429 (see Attachment E).
Formal complaints may be submitted through:

+ Submission of a completed and signed ETA 8429 Form, or

+ Submission of a written letter signed by the complainant (Complaint Specialist
should staple the complaint letter to an ETA 8429 that references the attached)

All complaints must include the complainant’s full name, telephone number, address, and
the date of filing. Written complaints must also provide a clear, brief statement of the facts
of the alleged violation, relevant dates, and other information to assist in the investigation
and resolution of the complaint. One-Stop staff must offer and provide assistance to any
customer seeking to file a complaint including assistance with completing all associated
forms.

The Complaint Specialist will consult with different complaint stakeholders to determine
the correct path for addressing and resolving the complaint, whether through the
Complaint Specialist, EQO, and/or complaint procedures associated with a specific
program, for example Ul or DVRS. If the Complaint Specialist turns the complaint over to
other program areas for action, the Complaint Specialist will maintain communication with
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the program area to ensure the timely and satisfactory resolution of the complaint and
update the Complaint Log and related records accordingly.

8. Documenting and Recording Complaints

Each AJC must establish procedures for the use and maintenance of the Unified One-
Stop Career Center Customer Complaint forms, logs, and procedures consistent with
guidance provided herein. The UCWDB will be accountable for ensuring that the duties
of the Complaint Specialist are being performed as defined in this document.

When documenting complaints, please ensure the following:

« The Complaint Log must clearly identify each individual complaint.

+ Each complaint must have a unique identification number (last two digits of the
Program Year followed by a sequential three-digit number beginning with 001).

« A copy of the Excel Complaint Log that clearly indicates all newly filed and all
resolved complaints for the calendar quarter must be promptly submitted (through
email) to the State Complaint Specialist and Equal Opportunity Officer no later than
the 15th day of the month following the end of each quarter. If there are no
complaints, an empty copy of the log must be submitted. '

» A copy of the complaint and all related documents needs to be kept on file with the
local office and also provided to the Director, Career Services.

- The Complaint Log is available in and is to be completed and maintained in an
Excel format.

+ Local area Complaint Logs will be maintained on an annual basis consistent with
the state fiscal year (July 1 — June 30).

» Each annual complaint log will be kept for a period of three years following the end
of the fiscal year for which the log was kept.

- Discrimination complaints will be reported to the USDOL Civil Rights Center by the
State EQO Officer.

Please note that through this process a complainant’s confidentiality must be protected
to the greatest extent possible, and when consent has been provided for the release of
the complainant’s identity, such disclosures must be made under conditions that will
promote confidentiality. Additionally, complaint-related written materials must be saved in
a secure file for a period of three years and include safeguards for ensuring the
confidentiality of these materials.

In addition to confidentiality, the local AJC complaint procedures must ensure that
processes are in place for protecting and ensuring that there is not retaliation against any
person or entity that files a complaint, or any individuals that provide information or
testimony regarding a complaint.

9. Complaint Resolution
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All formal complaints require a written determination to the complainant within specified
timeframes (refer to Section 4 and Attachment B for specific timeframes by complaint

type).
The local Complaint Specialist may make a determination:

« Based solely on the information included in the filed complaint
» By conducting further investigation independently
+ By holding a hearing to collect and hear additional details about the complaint

If the local Complaint Specialist requests additional information from the complainant or
the complainant's authorized representative and does hot receive a response within 20
days from the date the request was made (or, in the case of an MSFW initiated complaint,
within 40 days), the complaint is considered resolved. The request for additional
information temporarily stops the clock on the response timeframes. The clock begins
again on the date that the additional information is received by the Complaint Specialist.

In addition, it is important to note that a complainant or respondent always has the
opportunity to request a hearing. If a hearing is conducted, the Complaint Specialist must
inform all parties involved of the hearing process, including:

+ The date, time, and location of the hearing.

» Instruction that the local Complaint Specialist will conduct and regulate the course
of the hearing to assure full consideration of all relevant issues and that actions
necessary to ensure an orderly hearing are followed.

+ Instruction that the local Complaint Specialist must rule on the introduction of
evidence and afford the parties the opportunity to present, examine, and cross-
examine witnesses.

Note: For clarity, it must be stated that an administrative hearing is not the same as a
Court of Law. Technical rules of evidence do not apply. It is up to the local Complaint
Specialist to follow principles and procedures that are designed to assure credible
evidence that can be tested through cross-examination.

All complainants and respondents (object of the complaint) must be informed of and
provided the right to due process including the right to:

* Representation by an attorney or other individual of his/her choice.

+ Present evidence.

« Question others who present evidence.

+ Receive an impartial decision made strictly on recorded information.
The local Complaint Specialist must provide the complainant and all implicated parties

with a written determination within 60 days of the initial complaint date and include the
procedures for appeal within that determination.
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In addition, all local determinations must be shared with the State Complaint Specialist
and EQO. For complaints involving Migrant and Seasonal Farmworkers, these must also
be shared with the State Monitor Advocate. Please share all documentation by certified
mail and include a return receipt:

State Complaint Specialist Equal Opportunity Officer State Monitor Advocate

NJ Dept. of Labor and Workforce | NJ Dept. of Labor and Workforce | NJ Dept. of Labor and Workforce
Development Development Development

P.0. Box 055, 7th Floor P.0. Box 110, 4th Floor P.0. Box 110, 5th Floor
Trenton, NJ 08625 Trenton, NJ 08625 Trenton, NJ 08625

10. Discrimination Complaints

If a customer reaches out about filing a discrimination complaint specifically, the local
Complaint Specialist and EOO must be involved in all aspects of the complaint.

The procedures for addressing discrimination complaints include:

- Assessing who has jurisdiction regarding the complaint

« Engaging in additional fact-finding activities

+ Offering and conducting "Alternative Dispute Resolution” process

« Developing a Settlement Agreement

+ Issuing a Notice of Final Action within 90 days of the complaint date
As an initial step, in all possible instances involving a discrimination complaint, the
designated local EQO should personally meet with the complainant in an area of the
agency’s offices that ensures confidentiality. The purpose of this preliminary interview is
to: :

+ Determine the complainant's name, address, and means of contact.

+ Determine the basis of the complaint.

+ Develop a detailed description of the allegation(s).

« Determine the date of the most recent alleged event of discrimination.

+ |dentify the proper respondent (object of the complaint).
EOOQ must ask the complainant whether they would like the complaint handled locally or
referred to the USDOL Civil Rights Center in Washington, D.C. If the complainant wishes
to file with the Civil Rights Center, the USDOL Complaint Information and Privacy Act
Consent Form must be filled out as a supplement to the Unified One-Stop Career Center
Complaint Form (ETA 8429). The Civil Rights Center's form can be found at:

https://www.dol.gov/agencies/oasam/centers-offices/civil-rights-center/compliant-
information-form/privacy-notice
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The EQO should stress that a local resolution would likely happen more quickly and that
the complainant's right to file again with the USDOL would still be available should the
resolution be unsatisfactory to the complainant.

A Notice of Final Action (for Lack of Jurisdiction) is provided when the EOO determines
that they do not have jurisdiction over the complaint based on one or more of the following
reasons:

+ The basis for the complaint is not covered by the prohibitions set forth in 28 CFR
Part 38.

+  The complaint was not filed within the prescribed timeframes (within 180 days of
the date that the discriminatory act(s) allegedly occurred).

« The complaint is against an agency/employer/organization/program, or individual
within an entity that is not a recipient of WIOA Title | financial assistance as defined
in 29 CFR Part 38.4.

If it is determined that the AJC does not have jurisdiction in the particular matter, a Notice
of Final Action citing one or more of the above reasons shall immediately be provided in
writing. The written notice must include the specific phrase "lack of jurisdiction” in
describing why the AJC is not the appropriate entity to resolve the complaint. The notice
should inform the complainant that they have 30 days from the date of receipt to file a
complaint with the USDOL Civil Rights Center.

Complainants wishing to file the initial complaint or appeal a local decision with the
USDOL Civil Rights Center should address the complaint to:

Director, Civil Rights Center
U.S. Department of Labor
200 Constitution Avenue, NW
Room N-4123

Washington, DC 20210

11. Appeals
A local level decision may be appealed to NJDOL when:

+ No decision is reached within 60 days; or
+ Either party is dissatisfied with the decision regarding a complaint

Appeals must be submitted within 60 days of either situation to NJDOL. All appeals must
be submitted by certified mail, return receipt requested, to the:

Assistant Commissioner, Workforce Development

New Jersey Department of Labor and Workforce Development
1 John Fitch Plaza, 7th Floor

P.0. Box 055
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Trenton, New Jersey 08625-0055

This information will be shared with the State Complaint Specialist and State EEO. Upon
receipt of an appeal, complaint procedures consistent with this policy will be conducted
at the state level. The State must make a final decision on an appeal from a local or a
state level no later than 60 days after receiving the appeal.

As part of the process for appeals to the state regarding local determinations, as at the
local level, a complainant or respondent have the right to request an impartial hearing.
Upon receipt of a request for a hearing, the NJDOL shall transmit the matter to the Office
of Administrative Law for hearing, pursuant to the Administrative Procedures Act, N.J.S.A.
52:14B-1 et seq. and 52:14F-1 et seq. and the Uniform Administrative Procedures Rules,
N.J.AC. 1:1.

If either party still is not satisfied with the final decision at the state level, they may further
appeal the decision to United States Department of Labor. All appeals must be submitted
by certified mail, return receipt requested, to the:

Secretary of Labor
Attention: ASET

U.S. Department of Labor
200 Constitution Ave. NW
Washington, DC 20210

A copy of the appeal must be simultaneously provided to the appropriate ETA Regional
Administrator and the opposing party.

While the steps highlighted above offer a standard appeal process, specific situations
may warrant unique appeals processes as highlighted in Attachment B. This includes:

» Discrimination complaints must be appealed to the USDOL Civil Rights Center and
not to the State.

- Complaints against entities that have established processes for addressing
customer complaints are appealed outside of the scope of this Unified Procedure.
Examples of One-Stop entities or programs with established appeal processes
include Ul and DVRS.

Finally, all determinations that are made through the appeals process must be shared
with any offices that have been a part of the complaint process in prior rounds.

12. Migrant Seasonal Farmworkers — Apparent Violations

Apparent violations are informal complaints about employers received from individuals
(customers or staff) or agencies that are not documented or handled as part of the formal
Unified One-Stop Career Center Customer Complaint Procedure process described in
this document. Reporting suspected or apparent violations by employers when no formal
complaint has been filed is allowable under regulations found at 20 CFR 653 et al,,
covering services to MSFWs, specifically §653.107 and §653.108. Apparent violations
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can be recorded and processed using the Field Check/Apparent Violations Form (see
Attachment G).

AJC staff must submit information about violations on behalf of a migrant seasonal
farmworker if they have evidence that a violation has taken place, even if the individual
does not formally file a complaint. Apparent violations are handled separately from the
Unified One-Stop Career Center Customer Complaint Procedure to protect the
confidentiality of an MSFW.

Examples of Apparent Violations include (but are not limited to):

» Alocal staff person speaks with a MSFW who complains about unfair treatment by
an employer, and though the individual provides credible information alleging an
employer violation, the person chooses not to file a complaint (through the formal
Complaint Process). The staff person still suspects a violation occurred.

« An AJC staff person attempts to take a job order from an agricultural employer who
insists on a requirement that is a violation of employment related law(s).

« An AJC staff person visiting a farm labor job site observes a possible violation of
housing standards, but no complaint has been filed.

While Apparent Violations are logged on the Complaint Log, they are processed
separately and are an exception to the formal Complaint Process. Apparent Violations
must, however, be reported in writing to the Local AJC Operator. Upon receipt of a report
of an Apparent Violation, the AJC Operator must determine:

« If the employer filed a job order with the New Jersey AJC system within the
previous 12-month period; and

- If the apparent violation involves Wagner-Peyser Job Service regulations,
terms/conditions of the job order, or employment related law(s).

If it is determined the employer has filed a job order within the previous 12 months, the
AJC Operator must contact the employer and attempt to achieve informal resolution within
five working days. If the issue is not resolved and there is an apparent violation of Wagner-
Peyser Job Service regulations or federal, state, or local employment related law(s), the
AJC Operator must refer the matter to the State Complaint Specialist, the State EOO,
and the State Monitor Advocate for investigation.

The State Monitor Advocate will forward a copy of all apparent violations involving
MSFWs and/or H2A employers/contractors to the Regional Monitor Advocate (RMA)
assigned to the USDOL Regional Office and the USDOL Wage and Hour Division.

Apparent violations of Child Labor Law must also be reported in writing to the State
Monitor Advocate for action by the local office of the Wage and Hour Division of the
USDOL.

13. Complaints Not Covered By This Policy
Complaints Alleging Federal Contractor Violations:
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Federal contractors must adhere to a number of wage and labor standard requirements
mandated under a variety of federal statutes. Complaints alleged against federal
contractors should be forwarded to the appropriate federal agency. This type of complaint
is not logged on the Unified One-Stop Career Center Customer Complaint Log.

One-Stop Career Center Staff Personnel Complaints:

Staff complaints (other than discrimination complaints) should be handled through the
appropriate employer of record Human Resource office or union grievance procedure.
This type of complaint is not logged on the Unified One-Stop Career Center Customer
Complaint Log.

Criminal Complaints:

All information and complaints alleging criminal fraud, waste, abuse, or other criminal
activity under WIOA must be reported immediately to the USDOL’s Office of Inspector
General (20 CFR § 683.620). A copy of the complaint must simultaneously be provided
to NJDOL, Office of Internal Audit. This type of complaint is not logged on the Unified
One-Stop Career Center Customer Complaint Log.

Office of Inspector General

200 Constitution Avenue, NW, Room S-5506
Washington, D.C. 20210

Online: http://www.oig.dol.gov/hotlinemain.htm
Toll free: 1-800-347-3756

Complaints of Discrimination by an Employer:

All complaints regarding discrimination by an employer must be referred to the New
Jersey Division on Civil Rights for adjudication. Simultaneously, a copy of the complaint
must be forwarded to the U.S. Equal Employment Opportunity Commission (EEOC). A
local file should be maintained in order to document the complaint. This type of complaint
is not logged on the Unified One-Stop Career Center Customer Complaint Log.

14. Fraud, Waste, Abuse of Funds or Other Criminal Activity

Information and complaints involving criminal fraud, waste, abuse, or other criminal
activity must be reported immediately through the Department's Incident Reporting
System to the DOL Office of Inspector General, Office of Investigations, Room S5514,
200 Constitution Avenue NW., Washington, D.C. 20210, or to the corresponding Regional
Inspector General for Investigations, with a copy simultaneously provided to the
Employment and Training Administration. The Hotline number is 1-800-347-3756. The
Web site is http://www.oig.dol.gov/contact.htm. (20 CFR 683.620)

Complaints of a non-criminal nature may be handled under the procedures set forth in 20
CFR 683.600, as provided above, or through the Department's Incident Reporting
System.

15. Monitoring Compliance
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The UCWDB and NJDOL Performance Monitoring Unit will be responsible for monitoring
compliance with this Unified Customer Complaint Procedure. Monitoring will include
verification that:

« Each new AJC customer has been given the handouts listed in this policy

« Orientations detail the Complaint Procedure

« Customer records in the AOSOS case management system contain an indication
that the customer has received information on the Complaint Procedure

« Local office staff are aware of the Complaint Procedure and are following the
procedures contained in it

« The process of recording and reporting written customer complaints is working as
intended

16. Training

The UCWDB and NJDOL will offer routine training on the contents of this document that
is specific to Local Complaint Specialists, AJC Operators, UCWDB staff, frontline staff,
local Equal Opportunity Officers, and management staff. Frontline staff includes greeters,
security guards, and anyone working in the AJC that may be relied upon by customers
for help.

The UCWDB must establish general plans for regular training and review among all AJC
staff regarding the role of the complaint specialist and all staff in implementing the Unified
Complaint Procedure.

17. Action Required

The UCWDB shall adopt this Unified One-Stop Career Center Customer Complaint
Procedure and incorporate the procedures into local AJC standard operating procedures.
All One-Stop partners and service providers funded through WIOA must establish and
maintain complaint procedures consistent with this document.

18. Questions
For general questions regarding this guidance, contact the Union County Workforce
Development Board at 908-558-2292.
19. Attachments
A. Types of Complaints — Summary Chart
Complaint Filing and Resolution Timeframes
Sample Orientation Script
Customer Handout and Acknowledgement Form
One-Stop Customer Complaint Form (ETA 8429)
Unified Workforce Investment System Complaint Log

G Mmoo W

Field Check/Apparent Violations Form
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Appendix B: Types of Complaints and Procedure Details

Type of Complaint

How to File a
Complaint

What happens Next

Appealing a Decision

Secondary Appeals

Applicable
Policy

Discrimination
Complaints alleging
discrimination because
of race, color, religion,
sex, national origin, age,
disability, political
affiliation, belief, or
citizenship status as a
lawfully admitted
immigrant authorized
to work in the US.

Within 180 days of
the alleged act of
discrimination, a
complaint can he
filed with the Local
or State

EQO or Complaint
Specialist

The recipient of the
complaint has 90
days to

respond to the
complainant with a
Notice of Final Action

The complainant has 30
days after the Notice of
Final Action to file an
appeal with the USDOL -
Civil Rights Center. If no
Notice of Final Action is
received, the complainant
has 30 days from the end
of the 90 days to file an
appeal.

n/a

29 CFR Part 38

Workforce Innovation Complaints should Within 60 days of If complainant does not When complainant has NJAC § 12:42-
and Opportunity Act he filed with the filing the complaint, receive a decision within exhausted the local and | 1.1etseq
[(WIOA} local One Stop the recipient of the 60 days, or receives an State complaint
Services Complaint complaint will adverse decision, process, complainant
Complaint alleging Specialist. There is conduct a hearing complainant has 30 days may appeal to the
violation of the WIOA no time limit for and offer a written to file an appeal to the Secretary of the U.S.
and/or provisions of a filing a complaint. decision NIDOL Assistant Department of Labor
related agreement Commissioner of
Workforce Development
Job Service/Labor Within 1 year of the | Complaint specialist If the local complaint When complainant has 20CFR &

Exchange Complaint
about One-Stop Job

Service actions or
omissions

alleged occutrence,
a complaint can be
filed with the local
One- Stop
Complaint Specialist

will attempt to
resolve complaint
within 15 working
days (5 days for
complaints by
MSFWs)

specialist does not resolve
the complaint, it is sent to
the State Complaint
Specialist who has 30 days
(20 days for complaints by
MSFWs) ta respond

exhausted the local and
State complainant may
appeal to the US
Department of Labor

658.400 et seq

Emplovyer/Labor

Complaints should

Within 60 days of

If complainant does not

When complainant has

Standards be filed in writing filing the complaint, receive a decision within60 | exhausted the localand | NJAC§ 12:42-
Complaint from with the local One- the recipient of the days, or receives an State complaint 1.1 et seq.
customer placed into a Stop Complaint complaint will adverse decision, process, complainant

work-based learning Specialist complete a hearing complainant has 30 days may appeal to the

opportunity, including and offer a written to appeal to the NJDOL Secretary of Labor

On-the- Job Training, decision Assistant Commissioner of

alleging labor standards Workforce Development

violations under 29 USC

§2931(b)

Employer/lob Service Within 1 year of the | Complaint specialist If the lacal complaint When complainant has 20CFR §
Referral alleged occurrence, will attempt to specialist does not resolve exhausted the localand | 658.400 et seq
Complaint against an a complaint ¢can be resolve complaint the complaint, it is sent to State complaint

employer about the filed with the local within 15 working the State Complaint process, complaint may

specific job that an One Stop Complaint | days (5 days for Specialist who has 30 days | appeal to the

applicant was referred Specialist complaints by (20 days for complaints by Regional Administrator

to by the Job Service at MSFWs) MSFWs)

the One Stop

Trade Assistance Act ATAA Program Complaint Specialist The certifying officer shall Workers who are 20 CFR, Part
TAA/TGAAA of 2009 Complaints should will route make and issue a denied certification 617

Petitions and
determinations of
eligihility to apply for
worker adjustment
assistance and appeals
for redetermination of
TRA benefits

be filed in writing
with the local One-
Stop TAA staff/
Complaint Specialist
in writing within 30
days.

reconsicderation
request /complaints
to the appropriate
enforcement agency
(USDOLj and also a
Judicial Review

determination granting or
denying reconsideration
within 15 days after the
receipt of the application.

may seek Judicial
Review. Appeals must
be filed with the case
management supervisor
of US Court of
International Trade

in NY. Within 60 days

29 CFR, Part 90

Other Complaints

Complaints should
be filed in writing
with the local One-
top Complaint
Specialist

Complaint Specialist
will route complaints
to the appropriate
enforcement agency,
another public
agency, or other
appropriate
assistance

Complaints will be handled
according to each agency's
established complaint
resolution process

Complaints will be
handled according to
each agency's
established
complaint resalution
process

16
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Type of Complaint

How to File a
Complaint

What happens Next

Appealing a Decision

Secondary Appeals

Applicable
Policy

Discrimination
Complaints alleging
discrimination because
of race, color, religion,
sex, national origin, age,
disability, political
affiliation, belief, or
citizenship status as a
lawfully admitted
immigrant authorized
to work in the US.

Within 180 days of
the alleged act of
discrimination, a
complaint can he
filed with the Local
or State

EOO or Complaint
Specialist

The recipient of the
complaint has 80
days to

respond to the
complainant with a
Natice of Finat Action

The complainant has 30
days after the Notice of
Final Action to file an
appeal with the USDOL -
Civil Rights Center. If no
Notice of Final Action is
recejved, the complainant
has 30 days from the end
of the 90 days to file an
appeal.

n/a

29 CFR Part 38

Workforce Innovation Complaints should Within 60 days of If complainant does not When complainant has NJAC § 12:42-
and Opportunity Act be filed with the filing the complaint, receive a decision within exhausted the local and 1.1etseq
(WIOA) lacal One Stop the recipient of the 60 days, or receives an State complaint
Services Complaint complaint will adverse decision, process, complainant
Complaint alleging Specialist. There is conduct a hearing complainant has 30 days may appeal to the
violation of the WIOA no time limit for and offer a written to file an appeal to the Secretary of the U.S.
and/or provisions of a filing a complaint. decision NJDOL Assistant Department of Labor
related agreament Commissioner of
Workforce Development
Joh Service/Labor Within 1 year of the | Complaint specialist If the tocal complaint When complainant has 20CFR §

Exchange Complaint
about One-Stop Job
Service actions or
omissions

alleged occurrence,
a complaint can be
filed with the local
One- Stap
Complaint Specialist

will attempt to
resolve complaint
within 15 working
days (5 days for
complaints by
MSFWSs)

specialist does not resolve
the complaint, it is sent to
the State Complaint
Specialist who has 30 days
(20 days for complaints by
MSFWs) ta respond

exhausted the local and
State complainant may
appeal to the US
Department of Labor

658.400 et seq

Employer/Labor

Complaints should

Within 60 days of

If complainant does not

When complainant has

Standards be filed in writing filing the complaint, receive a decision within60 | exhausted the localand | NJAC § 12:42-
Complaint from with the local One- the recipient of the days, or receives an State complaint 1.1 et seq.
customer placed into a Stop Complaint complaint will adverse decision, process, complainant

work-based learning Specialist complete a hearing complainant has 30 days may appeal to the

opportunity, including and offer a written to appeal to the NJDOL Secretary of Labor

On-the- Joh Training, decision Assistant Commissioner of

alleging labhor standards Workforce Development

viclations under 29 USC

§2931(b)

Employer/Joh Service Within 1 year of the | Complaint specialist If the local complaint When complainant has 20 CFR §
Referral alleged occurrence, | will attempt to specialist does not resolve | exhausted the local and | 658,400 et seq
Complaint against an a complaint can be resolve complaint the complaint, it is sent to State complaint

employer about the filed with the local within 15 working the State Complaint process, complaint may

specific job that an One Stop Complaint | days (5 days for Specialist who has 30 days | appeal to the

applicant was referred Specialist complaints by (20 days for complaints by Regional Administrator

to by the Job Service at MSFWs) MSFWs)

the One Stop

Trade Assistance Act A TAA Program Complaint Specialist The certifying officer shall Workers who are 20 CFR, Part
TAA/TGAAA of 2009 Complaints should will route make and issue a denied certification 617

Petitions and
determinations of
eligibility to apply for
worker adjustment
assistance and appeals
for redetermination of
TRA benefits

be filed in writing
with the [ocal One-
Stop TAA staff/
Complaint Specialist
in writing within 30
days.

reconsideration
request /complaints
to the appropriate
enfarcement agency
(USDOL) and also a
Judicial Review

determination granting or
denying reconsideration
within 15 days after the
receipt of the application.

may seek Judicial
Review. Appeals must
be filed with the case
management supervisor
of US Court of
International Trade

in NY. Within 60 days

29 CFR, Part 90

Other Complaints

Complaints should
he filed in writing
with the local One-
top Complaint
Specialist

Complaint Specialist
will route complaints
to the appropriate
enforcement agency,
another public
agency, or other
appropriate
assistance

Complaints will be handled
according to each agency's
established complaint
rasolution process

Complaints will be
handled according to
each agency's
established
complaint resolution
process
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Appendix C: Complaint Procedure Script

If you have a complaint about the One Stop Career Center, a job that you were referred to by the
OneStop Career Center, or about other employment-related issues, we have a Complaint Specialist who
can assist you.

We may be able to informally resolve your complaint to your satisfaction or you may want to file a
written complaint.

If you have a complaint, please contact insert Local Complaint Specialist’s name here at insert email and

phone number here.

You can ask any One Stop staff member for a copy of the One Stop Customer Complaint form and for
assistance in contacting the Complaint Specialist.

If you don’t feel comfortable about asking to file a complaint at the One-Stop Career Center, you may
contact insert State Complaint Specialist at insert email and phone humber here.
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Customer Acknowledgement Form

I have been provided copies of the following handouts explaining my rights as an OSCC customer including the right to
file a complaint:

Your Right to File a Complaint

Types of Complaints and Filing Requirements Equal
Opportunity is the Law

OSCC staff explained these rights to me, gave me the opportunity to ask questions, and included the name, address,
and telephone number for the OSCC Complaint Specialist and the State EEO.

Customer Signature Date

Customer Name


















